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Q:  When should I start to think about 

PQL and SER?

A: The earlier, the better.
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*SD & DD Phases: Invite to meetings only if needed

*50% CD: CD kick off meeting (no BP review at 50% CD)

*100% CD (1): Constructability review only 

(no BP review at initial 100% CD)

*Resubmit 100% CD (2): First Bid Package review: detailed comments sent to 

consultant and DDC PM

*Resubmit 100% CD (3): Second Bid Package review: check for  

compliance with previous comments, and 

check for all required approvals.

If acceptable, BP will package for Design 

Completion & Law review

Overview: Bid Package Timeline

The Bid Packaging Unit is available to discuss your project 
and answer your questions at any phase.
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Required Bid Package 
Documents for PQL and 

SER

• PQL Approval Memo (by DDC PM) 

• SER Approval Memo (by DDC PM)

• SER Justification (by Consultant)

• SER Bid Booklet Page (by DDC BP 

Manager)
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WHY USE A PQL?

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN PQL AND OPEN BID:

- Only a select pool of contractors who have been 
pre-approved to do the work may bid on your 
project.

- Construction may start more quickly than with 
an open bid.

- Will know ahead of time who can bid on your 
project – which may be good or bad.
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WHAT KINDS OF PQLs EXIST?

• Roof Systems

• SBS Modified Bitumen

• Cold Fluid Applied 

Reinforced Membrane

• Landmark buildings

• General Construction

• Small

• Medium

• Large
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DOES MY PROJECT QUALIFY 
FOR A PQL?

1- Most of the work must be General Construction 

trade (not MEP)

2- All of the funding must be from City (not Federal, 

private, etc.)

3- Landmark: cost range $2 million - $25 million

4- Roofs: cost range $200,000 - $10 million

5- GC – Small, Medium, Large: cost range $500,000 and up  
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HOW DO I APPLY FOR A PQL?

• Fill out this form and submit 

for approval

• ACCO = Nicholas Mendoza

• Include with 100% CD 

submittal
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Forms & Templates Location:
DDC Home > DDC Forms > Public Buildings
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SER : SPECIAL EXPERIENCE 
REQUIREMENTS
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WHY USE SER?

SER for Bidder: provide basis to qualify (or 
disqualify) prime contractor at the time of bid

SER for Installers/ Manufacturers: provide basis 
to qualify (or disqualify) subcontractors or 
manufacturers after bid is awarded to prime 
contractor

Note: SER should be used sparingly since it limits 
competition
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Official Language on Special 

Experience Requirements from the 

Addendum to the General 

Conditions:
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1- General SER for Installers: use this 
anytime you need a highly qualified installer for a 
particular skillful or sensitive work
(example: glass curtainwall)

The contractor or subcontractor performing the work of this section must, within the last

five (5) consecutive years prior to the bid opening, have successfully completed in a

timely fashion at least three (3) projects similar in scope and type to the required work.

WHAT KINDS OF SERs EXIST?
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2- SER for Manufacturer-Approved 
Installers: use this anytime you have installers 
who must be approved by the manufacturer –
not including what is required by building code
(example: terrazzo floors)

WHAT KINDS OF SERs EXIST?

The contractor or subcontractor performing the work of this section must, within the

last five (5) consecutive years prior to the bid opening, have successfully completed in

a timely fashion at least three (3) projects similar in scope and type to the required

work. In addition, for section XXXXXX, the contractor or subcontractor performing

the work must be licensed or approved by the manufacturer.
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3- General SER for Manufacturers: use this 
anytime you have a specialized item that is not 
proprietary, but requires sufficient quality 
assurance 
(example: specialized equipment, precast stone)

The manufacturer providing the material or equipment specified in this section 
must, for the past five (5) years, have been regularly engaged in the manufacture 
of material or equipment similar in type to that required for this Project.  Such 
similar material or equipment provided by the manufacturer must have been in 
satisfactory service for not less than five (5) years. 
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4- SER for Roof: use this anytime you are 
modifying an existing roof with a warranty in 
place, or you are installing an entirely new roof

The contractor or subcontractor performing the work of this section must be a

company regularly engaged in performing roofing projects with its own workforce

and have successfully completed in a timely fashion at least three (3) roofing

projects similar in scope, size and type to the required work within the last three

(3) consecutive years prior to the bid opening. At least one of those projects

must have been performed within the last twelve (12) months. The three (3)

qualifying projects must have utilized one or more of the roofing systems

specified for the project being bid herein, been installed by the contractor’s or

subcontractor’s company utilizing its own workforce and must have qualified for,

and have been issued, the warranty provided by the manufacturer of the roofing

system. In addition, the contractor or subcontractor must be a certified or

authorized installer for at least one of the manufacturer’s roofing systems

specified herein and shall submit proof of same.
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5- SER for Historic: use this anytime you are 
doing work affecting the quality of a landmark or 
historically significant building

The contractor or subcontractor performing the work specified above must, within

the last five (5) consecutive years prior to the bid opening, have successfully

completed in a timely fashion at least three (3) projects similar in scope, size and

type to the required work, based on architectural style, construction method and

materials and age of building for this particular project. One such prior project of the

three must have involved a landmarked building, as officially designated by the City,

State or Federal Government.
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6- SER for Bidder: use this anytime you want 
experience for the bidder, but do not want 
(or do not qualify for) a PQL. 
Note: General SER for the bidder does not require 
separate approval.

WHAT KINDS OF SERs EXIST?
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6- SER for General Bidder: use this anytime 
you want experience for the general bidder, but do 
not want (or do not qualify for) a PQL. 
Note: General SER for the bidder does not require 
separate approval.

WHAT KINDS OF SERs EXIST?
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The bidder must, within the last five (5) consecutive years prior to the bid opening, 

have successfully completed in a timely fashion at least three (3) projects similar in 

scope and type to the required work.  



6- SER for Historic Bidder: use this anytime 
you want experience for the historic bidder, but do 
not want (or do not qualify for) a PQL. 
Note: General SER for the bidder does not require 
separate approval.

WHAT KINDS OF SERs EXIST?

PQL and SER

1. Definitions

2. Timeline

3. Bid Package Documents

4. PQL

I. Why use PQL?

II. Types of PQLs

III. Does this Qualify?

IV. How to Apply?

5. SER

I. Why use SER?

II. Types of SERs

III. How to Apply

6. ACCO/ Law Approves

7. ACCO/ Law Does Not 

Approve

8. Finalize

The bidder must, within the last five (5) consecutive years prior to the bid opening,

have successfully completed in a timely fashion at least three (3) projects similar in

scope, size and type to the required work, based on architectural style, construction

method and materials and age of building for this particular project. One such prior

project of the three must have involved a landmarked building, as officially designated

by the City, State or Federal government.



6- SER for Roof Bidder: use this anytime you 
want experience for the historic bidder, but do not 
want (or do not qualify for) a PQL. 
Note: General SER for the bidder does not require 
separate approval.
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• The bidder must, be a company regularly engaged in performing roofing projects with its own workforce  and 

have successfully completed in a timely fashion  at least three (3) roofing projects similar in scope, size and 

type to the required work within the last three (3) consecutive years prior to the bid opening.  At least one of 

those projects must have been performed within the last twelve (12) months.  The three (3) qualifying projects 

must have utilized one or more of the roofing systems specified for the project being bid herein, been installed 

by the bidder’s company utilizing its own workforce and must have qualified for, and have been issued, the 

warranty provided by the manufacturer of the roofing system.  In addition, the bidder must, at the time of the 

bid, be a certified or authorized installer for at least one of the manufacturer’s roofing systems specified herein 

and shall submit proof of same together with its bid.  Failure to provide such proof of certification or 

authorization will result in the disqualification of the bid as non-responsive.  



HOW DO I APPLY 
FOR SER?
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Step 1 of 3: 
Justification

• Instruct Consultant to 

provide justification

• Include with 100% CD 

submittal

Consultant 

letterhead

List required 

sections, what 

type of SER, 

and why it is 

needed
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STEP 2 OF 3: Bid Booklet Sheet

• Acquire Bid Booklet sheet 

from Bid Packaging Unit

Step 2 of 3: 
Bid Booklet Sheet
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STEP 3 OF 3: Approval Memo 

Compose Approval Memo and seek 

signatures

• AC       = per Program Unit

• Law      = Lisa Litera

• ACCO = Nicholas Mendoza

DDC Program 

Unit letterhead

Summarize what 

SER is required 

and why

Step 3 of 3:  
Approval Memo
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How can I make sure that DDC Law will 
sign off on my Special Experience request?

1- Make sure you have all required documents
(consultant justification, approval memo and bid booklet page)

2- Check with Bid Package Unit first
(we will double check that you have correct items) 

3- Seek out Program Unit AC signature first.

4- Email DDC Law to schedule an appointment
(bring all required documents and prepare to justify request) 

Do not drop documents off and do not show up w/o appointment

PQL and SER

1. Definitions

2. Timeline

3. Bid Package Documents

4. PQL

I. Why use PQL?

II. Types of PQLs

III. Does this Qualify?

IV. How to Apply?

5. SER

I. Why use SER?

II. Types of SERs

III. How to Apply

6. ACCO/ Law Approves

7. ACCO/ Law Does Not 

Approve

8. Finalize



SER IS APPROVED. 
NOW WHAT?
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Ensure it is:

• Properly written into Specifications

• With no conflicting language.

SER is Approved:
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SER IS NOT APPROVED. 
NOW WHAT?
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[ANY # GREATER THAN 3] YEARS EXPERIENCE

3 YEARS EXPERIENCE

SER IS NOT APPROVED:
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IF SER IS NOT APPROVED:

EXPERIENCE ON [ANY SPECIFIC #] OF SIMILAR 
PROJECTS

EXPERIENCE ON SIMILAR PROJECTS 
(no specific #)
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IF SER IS NOT APPROVED:

[LICENSED/ APPROVED/ CERTIFIED] BY 
MANUFACTURER

PROPERLY TRAINED BY MANUFACTURER
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EXAMPLE 1: NO SER




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EXAMPLE 2: SER ADDED




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Pre-Qualified List of Bidders (PQL) may enable 
construction to begin faster than through open bid, 
and requires approval prior to Design Completion

Special Experience Requirements (SER) may help 
control the quality of bidders, subcontractors and 
manufacturers, and requires approval prior to Design 
Completion

Seek out Bid Package Unit for assistance at any point 
in project’s timeline

KEY TAKE AWAYS
PQL and SER

1. Definitions

2. Timeline

3. Bid Package Documents

4. PQL

I. Why use PQL?

II. Types of PQLs

III. Does this Qualify?

IV. How to Apply?

5. SER

I. Why use SER?

II. Types of SERs

III. How to Apply
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QUESTIONS? 
Contact:

Sarah Shelley-Zomick

x1685, shelleysa@ddc.nyc.gov

Kathy Holmes

x1453, holmeska@ddc.nyc.gov

Melissa Cato (project intake)

x1187, catome@ddc.nyc.gov

Brett Miller

x1142, millerbr@ddc.nyc.gov

Sarah Yehuda

X1094, yehudasa@ddc.nyc.gov

mailto:shelleysa@ddc.nyc.gov
mailto:holmeska@ddc.nyc.gov
mailto:catome@ddc.nyc.gov
mailto:millerbr@ddc.nyc.gov
mailto:yehudasa@ddc.nyc.gov

